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pVEX_ CcORPORATION

121 FLOYD THOMPSON DRIVE - HAMPTON, VIRGINIA 23666-1307
January 3, 2017 )
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Licensing Assistance Team ’ i
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety e

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission by
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 =

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 o

: =3
RE: Change in Radiation Safety Officer — License No. 45-16452-01 /(] 9 0110 é ?’ E
Dear Sir or Madame: R

Advex Corp. would like to amend the above referenced license to designate a change in
Radiation Safety Officer. Effective January 9, 2017 Mr. Lawrence R. Stippich will assume the
duties and responsibilities of Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). Mr. Stippich was previously
designated as the Advex Corporation Radiation Safety Officer from July 6, 2007 until August 12,
2009.

Lawrence Stippich has been involved in radiography since July 8, 1987, acting as Radiographer
Assistant, Level II Radiographer, and ASNT NDT Level III Radiographer. Mr. Stippich
successfully completed Radiation Safety Officer Training with the DOT option on June 22,
2007. Mr. Stippich far exceeds the required 2,000 hours as evident through his years of
experience and prior position at Advex Corporation as Radiation Safety Officer from July 6,
2007 until August 12, 2009. Although Mr. Stippich doesn’t currently completely meet the
requirement of 10 CFR 34.42, his prior experience both as a radiographer and as the Advex
Radiation Safety Officer for several years makes him qualified for this position.

Mr. Stippich will be provided refresher training and testing to obtain his IRRSP recertification
and training/recertification for DOT HAZMAT for shipping of radiographic materials. We
anticipate this will be completed prior to March 17, 2017. As of January 3, 2017 Mr. Michael E.
Slemp will provide assistance to Mr. Stippich and security oversight until Mr. Stippich has
completed his refresher training. Mr. Slemp was the Advex Radiation Safety Officer from May
1, 2012 until September 11, 2015 and has current IRRSP and DOT certifications and is in
complete compliance with 10 CFR 34.42.

If additional information is needed or there are any questions regarding our request, please
contact me at 757-315-4139. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Al 1. =

Charles M. Ja€kson III —_ .
President - CEO D QQQ 77:5}
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g& : # ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE
Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date
January 17,2017

License Number(s)

Advex Corporation 45-16452-01

ATTN: grr;as:?esn'tv'-. é;czl)(son, i, Mail Control Number(s)

121 Floyd Thompson Drive 592778

Hampton, VA 23666-1307 Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch
Commercial, Industrial, R&D, & Academic Branch

(Branch 2)

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or l:] Application Dated: 01/03/2017

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment [ ] Termination [ ] New License [ ] Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final

action has been taken by this office.

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the
following link:  http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf

Follow the instructions on the form for submission.

I:] The following administrative omissions have been identified:

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

Region |

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(610) 337-5260, (610) 337-5313,

(610) 337-5398, or (610) 337-5239

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)



